

Characters

As you read, note interesting and important things you learn about the characters. Describe such things as their personality and appearance, including details about the way they act, think and feel.

Ida B

- Spontaneous - she is very random when she talks.
- Creative - she came up with the idea of making a dish soap mask, even though that didn't turn out as planned.
- Artistic - she draws almost everyday at the park, only a true artist would be that committed.
- Wise - when she was talking to her daddy she spoke like an adult, and she knew what she was saying, therefore making her sound wise.
- childish - Although Ida B talks like an adult she has a childish side to her, I mean come on she talks to trees.

Mama

- Calm - Compared to my mom she is very calm and never freaks out or panics about anything.
- Neat - she is always cleaning the dishes or making things look nice, that's why I'm guessing their house is nicely color coordinated and decorated in a way that it's almost aesthetically pleasing.
- Gentle - The way she talks to Ida B and her husband is very soft and gentle, I think she would have ^a pretty voice.
- Responsible - she makes dinner for everyone, cleans up after them.
- Kind - even though she hasn't really done something in the story that has shown she is kind, but I know deep down she is.

Need to be backed by example evidence

Setting

★ Good! Where else?

As you read, note where the story is happening. Explain how the setting is significant to the story and include any descriptive details you find.

- ^{Her house} Outside - Dirt ground, big tall trees, exotic bushes and plants, signs saying "Keep out!" "beware of spiders" "Danger!"; fake cobwebs and scary things. This is significant to the story because this is where Ida B sets up her plan to scare away the new kids.
- The woods - forest trees, ferns, grassy patches, berry bushes, squirrels, rabbits, foxes, insects, small rivers. This is significant to the story because ^{Ida} she runs into the woods when she gets mad.

Plot



Summarize what happens in this section of the story.

Ida B gets really mad at Claire and yells at her ^{he} cause she thinks they don't belong in her ^{leave} neighborhood and that Claire should just. When she sees Claire laughing at her signs with her little brother she gets very ^X upset and feels bullied. She's proud of herself for reading in front of the class and for talking to her mama. Bonnie needs help with math so Mrs. Washington tells Ida B she can help Bonnie with his math.

Vocabulary

Show you understand how to use the words

Use a dictionary to define the following words.

atonement reparation for a wrong or injury.

cordial Warm and friendly

pummel Strike repeatedly with the fists.

quiver Tremble or shake with a slight rapid motion

shrivel wrinkle and contract.

torment Severe physical or mental suffering.

Use each vocabulary word in a complete sentence that illustrates your understanding of the words meaning.

1. ✓ When Ronald broke his arm it was atonement.
2. I gave Sarah a cordial wave, as we passed in the hallway.
3. When people fight they ^{Sometimes} pummel each other.
4. I quivered ^{when} ~~as~~ I saw the spider.
5. They tormented her ^{on} at the playground by pulling her hair and knocking the ball out of her hands.
6. As I poured salt on the snail it shrivelled ^{SPV} up.

★ Be sure to answer each question completely and be careful w/ spelling when copying

Comprehension Questions

Answer the following questions using complete sentences. You may refer to both the book and your journal notes.

1. What does Ida B put in her "Bag of Assorted Things for Not Yet Determined Plans"?

Ida B puts Mama's hair in her "Bag of Assorted Things for Not Yet Determined Plans."

2. What disappears from Mama's eyes during her treatments?

What disappears from her eyes whose? is happiness.

3. What does the brook say to Ida B when she tells it Mama is going to get better soon?

The brook says to Ida B when she says mama is going _____

4. When talking in the barn, what does Daddy say Ida B will have to do starting Monday?

Daddy says to Ida she will have to start school Monday.

5. What hurts the most after Daddy leaves?

What hurts Ida the most is the fact that Daddy broke their promise.

6. While Ida B is crying, what happens to her heart?

While Ida B is crying her heart turns to stone.

7. After Ida B kicks the trunk of the old tree, what does she say had ended?

After Ida B kicks the tree she yells "Stupid old tree"

Answer what the question asks for

Writing Exercise: Rough Draft

Write a complete paragraph based on the topic below. Remember to include a topic sentence, several supporting sentences, and a concluding sentence.

Mama is sick and Ida B has to return to a place she is sure will be horrible. She tries to deal with it by locking all her feelings inside. Have you ever had a time where everything seemed to be going wrong? How did it make you feel and what did you do?

→ I can't really relate with Ida's ^{situation}... but something that made me really sad happened when I was younger. When I was around ^{nine} 9 I was very chubby and kids used to make fun of me. ~~This made me feel~~ ^{like every eye that was on me was filled w/ judgment} ~~as if I wasn't good enough~~ ^{so I stopped} eating as much so I could get skinnier. That was my solution... I didn't tell anyone but I felt so bad about myself. ~~I ended~~ ^{up} losing a lot of weight. ~~But~~ ^{my} mom noticed my despair and ~~she~~ ^{helped} me. I'm obviously better now but the memory is still there. Now I know, ^{it's} ~~in the end,~~ ^{you} always tell someone what's going on. None of my family members have had cancer so I don't know what that feels like, but I know what ~~it's~~ ^{it's} ~~feels~~ ^{like} to be extremely sad and upset. you stick out like a sore thumb.

* Good!
Keep an eye on
capital letters

Writing Exercise: Final Draft

Thoroughly edit your rough draft, make any necessary changes, then recopy your final version here using your best penmanship.

→ I can't really relate with Ida's situation... but something that made me feel like a raincloud was hovering over me 24/7 happened when I was younger. When I was nine, I was very chubby and kids used to make fun of me. This made me feel as if I wasn't good enough. I stopped eating as much so I could get skinnier. That was my solution... I didn't tell anyone but I felt like every eye that was on me was filled with judgment. I ended up losing a lot of weight. But my mom noticed my despair and she helped me. I'm obviously better now but the memory is still there. Now I know, ~~in~~ the end, ~~it's~~ always better to tell someone what's going on. None of my family members have had cancer so I don't know what ^{that} feels like, but I know what ~~it's~~ like to stick out like a sore thumb.